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Office of Procurement Services 

P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 441 • Tavares, FL 32778 

SOLICTATION: Asbestos and Air Quality Testing    05/18/2021 
 

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm 
acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  
Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award. 

THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS. 

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES 

Q1.  Who is the current the incumbent(s) on this contract? 

R1.  The current incumbent is Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. under 
Contract 16- 0212 

Q2.  How much has Lake County spent annually on this contract over the past contract period? 

R2.   The Purchase Orders for 2017 total $12,500, 2018 ($14,620), 2019 ($12,500), 2020 ($19,360) 
and 2021 ($14,360) 

Q3.  How much is budgeted annually going forward with this contract? 

R3.  The projected spend will be in-line with what was previously spent annually 

Q4.  How many firms will be selected? 

R4.  The county is currently looking for one (1) firm to award. 

Q5.  Please provide a copy of the current existing contract(s) with the existing consultants. Or provide a 
web link where they can be viewed. 

R5.  The previous solicitation and current contract can be found online via the link below: 

https://www.lakecountyfl.gov/offices/procurement_services/bid_details.aspx?bid_number=16-
0212 

Q6.  Will selection be based solely on price or will past performance and references be considered? 

R6.   See Section 5.0 of the solicitation documents  

Q7.   Is it a requirement to complete every line of the pricing sheet or is it acceptable to leave some lines 
blank? 

R7.  Some of the lines on Attachment 2 - Pricing Sheet may be left blank by the proposer.  

Q8.  Is the prime contractor required to self-perform all disciplines, or is it acceptable to subcontract 
some services? 
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R8.  Subcontracting is permitted 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Firm Name:  GLE Associates, Inc. 
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an 
authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the 
vendor.   
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Robert B. Greene, PE, PG, CIH, LEED AP 
Date: 5/27/2021 
Print Name: Robert B. Greene, PE, PG, CIH, LEED AP 
Title: President 
Primary E-mail Address: bgreene@gleassociates.com 
Secondary E-mail Address: dmclouth@gleassociates.com 

_______________________________

cnicolai
Greene scanned


